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Federal Election Commission § 111.4 

111.45 What actions will be taken to collect 
unpaid civil money penalties? 

111.46 How will the respondent be notified of 
actions taken by the Commission and the 
reviewing officer? 

AUTHORITY: 2 U.S.C. 437g, 437d(a), 438(a)(8); 
28 U.S.C. 2461 nt. 

SOURCE: 45 FR 15120, Mar. 7, 1980, unless 
otherwise noted. 

Subpart A—Enforcement 

§ 111.1 Scope (2 U.S.C. 437g). 

These regulations provide procedures 
for processing possible violations of the 
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, 
as amended (2 U.S.C. 431, et seq.) and 
chapters 95 and 96 of the Internal Rev-
enue Code of 1954 (26 U.S.C. 9001, et seq. 
and 9031 et seq.). 

§ 111.2 Computation of time. 

(a) General rule. In computing any pe-
riod of time prescribed or allowed by 
this part, the day of the act, event, or 
default from which the designated pe-
riod of time begins to run shall not be 
included. The last day of the period so 
computed shall be included, unless it is 
a Saturday, a Sunday, or a legal holi-
day. As used in this section, the term 
legal holiday includes New Year’s Day, 
President’s Day, Memorial Day, Inde-
pendence Day, Labor Day, Columbus 
Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, 
Christmas Day, and any other day ap-
pointed as a holiday for employees of 
the United States by the President or 
the Congress of the United States. 

(b) Special rule for periods less than 
seven days. When the period of time 
prescribed or allowed is less than seven 
(7) days, intermediate Saturdays, Sun-
days, and legal holidays shall be ex-
cluded in the computation. 

(c) Special rule for service by mail. 
Whenever the Commission or any per-
son has the right or is required to do 
some act within a prescribed period 
after the service of any paper by or 
upon the Commission or such person 
and the paper is served by or upon the 
Commission or such person by mail, 
three (3) days shall be added to the pre-
scribed period. 

§ 111.3 Initiation of compliance mat-
ters (2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1), (2)). 

(a) Compliance matters may be initi-
ated by a complaint or on the basis of 
information ascertained by the Com-
mission in the normal course of car-
rying out its supervisory responsibil-
ities. 

(b) Matters initiated by complaint 
are subject to the provisions of 11 CFR 
111.4 through 111.7. Matters initiated on 
the basis of information ascertained by 
the Commission in the normal course 
of carrying out its supervisory respon-
sibilities are subject to the provisions 
of 11 CFR 111.8. All compliance matters 
are subject to the provisions of 11 CFR 
111.2 and 111.9 through 111.23. 

§ 111.4 Complaints (2 U.S.C. 
437g(a)(1)). 

(a) Any person who believes that a 
violation of any statute or regulation 
over which the Commission has juris-
diction has occurred or is about to 
occur may file a complaint in writing 
to the General Counsel, Federal Elec-
tion Commission, 999 E Street, NW., 
Washington, DC 20463. If possible, three 
(3) copies should be submitted. 

(b) A complaint shall comply with 
the following: 

(1) It shall provide the full name and 
address of the complainant; and 

(2) The contents of the complaint 
shall be sworn to and signed in the 
presence of a notary public and shall be 
notarized. 

(c) All statements made in a com-
plaint are subject to the statutes gov-
erning perjury and to 18 U.S.C. 1001. 
The complaint should differentiate be-
tween statements based upon personal 
knowledge and statements based upon 
information and belief. 

(d) The complaint should conform to 
the following provisions: 

(1) It should clearly identify as a re-
spondent each person or entity who is 
alleged to have committed a violation; 

(2) Statements which are not based 
upon personal knowledge should be ac-
companied by an identification of the 
source of information which gives rise 
to the complainants belief in the truth 
of such statements; 
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(3) It should contain a clear and con-
cise recitation of the facts which de-
scribe a violation of a statute or regu-
lation over which the Commission has 
jurisdiction; and 

(4) It should be accompanied by any 
documentation supporting the facts al-
leged if such documentation is known 
of, or available to, the complainant. 

[45 FR 15120, Mar. 7, 1980, as amended at 50 
FR 50778, Dec. 12, 1985] 

§ 111.5 Initial complaint processing; 
notification (2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1)). 

(a) Upon receipt of a complaint, the 
General Counsel shall review the com-
plaint for substantial compliance with 
the technical requirements of 11 CFR 
111.4, and, if it complies with those re-
quirements shall within five (5) days 
after receipt notify each respondent 
that the complaint has been filed, ad-
vise them of Commission compliance 
procedures, and enclose a copy of the 
complaint. 

(b) If a complaint does not comply 
with the requirements of 11 CFR 111.4, 
the General Counsel shall so notify the 
complainant and any person(s) or enti-
ty(ies) identified therein as respond-
ent(s), within the five (5) day period 
specified in 11 CFR 111.5(a), that no ac-
tion shall be taken on the basis of that 
complaint. A copy of the complaint 
shall be enclosed with the notification 
to each respondent. 

§ 111.6 Opportunity to demonstrate 
that no action should be taken on 
complaint-generated matters (2 
U.S.C. 437g(a)(1)). 

(a) A respondent shall be afforded an 
opportunity to demonstrate that no ac-
tion should be taken on the basis of a 
complaint by submitting, within fif-
teen (15) days from receipt of a copy of 
the complaint, a letter or memo-
randum setting forth reasons why the 
Commission should take no action. 

(b) The Commission shall not take 
any action, or make any finding, 
against a respondent other than action 
dismissing the complaint, unless it has 
considered such response or unless no 
such response has been served upon the 
Commission within the fifteen (15) day 
period specified in 11 CFR 111.6(a). 

§ 111.7 General Counsel’s rec-
ommendation on complaint-gen-
erated matters (2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1)). 

(a) Following either the expiration of 
the fifteen (15) day period specified by 
11 CFR 111.6(a) or the receipt of a re-
sponse as specified by 11 CFR 111.6(a), 
whichever occurs first, the General 
Counsel may recommend to the Com-
mission whether or not it should find 
reason to believe that a respondent has 
committed or is about to commit a vio-
lation of statutes or regulations over 
which the Commission has jurisdiction. 

(b) The General Counsel may rec-
ommend that the Commission find that 
there is no reason to believe that a vio-
lation has been committed or is about 
to be committed, or that the Commis-
sion otherwise dismiss a complaint 
without regard to the provisions of 11 
CFR 111.6(a). 

§ 111.8 Internally generated matters; 
referrals (2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2)). 

(a) On the basis of information 
ascertained by the Commission in the 
normal course of carrying out its su-
pervisory responsibilities, or on the 
basis of a referral from an agency of 
the United States or of any state, the 
General Counsel may recommend in 
writing that the Commission find rea-
son to believe that a person or entity 
has committed or is about to commit a 
violation of statutes or regulations 
over which the Commission has juris-
diction. 

(b) If the Commission finds reason to 
believe that a violation has occurred or 
is about to occur the notification to re-
spondent required by 11 CFR 111.9(a) 
shall include a copy of a staff report 
setting forth the legal basis and the al-
leged facts which support the Commis-
sion’s action. 

(c) Prior to taking any action pursu-
ant to this section against any person 
who has failed to file a disclosure re-
port required by 11 CFR 104.5(a)(1)(iii) 
for the calendar quarter immediately 
preceding the election involved or by 
§ 104.5(a)(1)(i), the Commission shall no-
tify such person of failure to file the 
required reports. If a satisfactory re-
sponse is not received within four (4) 
business days, the Commission shall 
publish before the election the name of 
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